



NATTHAWUT PRATHUMSET

INTERIOR DESIGNER

- ABOUT ME

This CV displays a progression of during my time at work. I'm to create conscious designs centered around human need and lasting experiences. **As client needs are evolving alongside advancements in the design discipline.** I hope to further my career in commercial interior design by developing a strong understanding behind the ways sustainability and research can foster responsible design decisions.

- LANGUAGE

- Thai
- English

- HOBBIES

- Design
- Writer
- Music
- Sport
- Plant a tree
- Travel

- CONTACT

Tel : 089-441-5766
E-mail : htaenuttawut@gmail.com
Address : 90/289 Jongsuk Village
Soi 3, Wongsawang 19,
Wongsawang Road,
Bangsue, Bangkok,
10800

- PERSONAL INFO

Name : Natthawut Prathumset
Born : 09 JUNE 1995
Place of Birth : Charoenkrung Pracharak Hospital, Bangkok
Nationality : Thai

- EDUCATION

2015 - 2018 ○ Bacheior Degree of Architecture and Design
Major of Interior Design, King Mongkut's University
of Technology North Bangkok
G.P.A. 3.41 (2nd Class Honours for Bachelor's Degree)

2009 - 2014 ○ Triamudomsuksapattanakarn Yannawate School
(Finished Junior Highschool)

2005 - 2008 ○ Watpaingen Chotanaram School

1999 - 2004 ○ Watsrathong Municipal School

- WORK EXPERIENCE

2020 - 2021 ○ PHTAA Living Design
- Resicential Project - Commercial Project
- Office Project - House Project

2019 - 2020 ○ PADEE Studio
- Resicential Project

2018 ○ Duangrit Bunnag Architect Limited
(Internship)

- SKILL

Sketch ●●●●●●●●○○

Autocad ●●●●●●●○○○

3ds Max ●●●●●●●○○○

Planing ●●●●●●●●○○

Creativity ●●●●●●●○○○

Photoshop ●●●●●●●●○○

Microsoft Office ●●●●●●●○○○